CENTRAL WARD ALLIANCE				
MEETING NOTES				
Meeting Title:	Central Ward Alliance Meeting			
Date & Time:	Wednesday 29 June 2022 @ 5:30pm			
Location:	Barnsley Town Hall			

Attendees	Apologies
Councillor Summer Risebury (Chair) SR	Cllr Martyn Dyson
Councillor Janine Moyes JM	
Doreen Cureton DC	
Paul Bedford PB	
Jennifer Hulme JH	
Linda Wheelhouse LW	
Dawn Grayton (Community Development Officer) DG	

1. Welcome and Introductions	Action/Decision	Action lead
All welcomed to the meeting.		
2. Apologies for Absence	Action/Decision	Action lead
As detailed above.		
3. Minutes From Previous Meeting	Action/Decision	Action lead
Notes 25 May 2022		
4. Declarations of Precuniary and Non Precuniary Interest	Action/Decision	Action lead
None		
5. Ward Alliance Budget		
Unallocated £18783.36		

Small Sparks £406.00		
6. Project Updates	Action/Decision	Action lead
Swanee Ponds	To liaise with Craig Aubrey Central Area Team CDO as this is a joint working initiative with Kendray Ward Alliance. Costings for refreshmemnts to be established and funding obtained.	SR
Noticeboards	To focus on Newlyn Drive and Twibell Street Areas of Dearne Valley Park. Continue liaison with Parks Team.	DG
Defibrillators	DG and DC visited the Full House to discuss Ward Alliance Funding. Awaiting completed application form. DG will help them to complete WAF on 18 July 2022	DG/DC
7. Ward Alliance applications	Action/Decision	Action lead
Hoyle Mill Angling Club	Representatives form the club attended the meeting to discuss their application. The representatives then left the meeting. Supporting evidence for the application was provided by email from the Parks Team. The group are agreeable to running an environmental/wildlife activity for children. The application was agreed.	WA
Age UK Bansley – Polytunnel.	Application successful. The group discussed who would be able to access the group. A discussion took place and it was decided to invite the Barnsley Health Foundation Social Prescribing Officer to the next meeting to discuss her role. Invite emailed.	WA
8. Community Feedback	Action/Decision	Action lead

	None		
9.	Upcoming dates/events	Action/Decision	Action lead
	The Full House Estate have some future events they need funding for and advised to complete a WAF form instead of several smaller forms.	DG to help group complete WAF form. Meeting agreed with group for 4 July 2022 for support with WAF application	JH
10	D. AOB	Action/Decision	Action lead
	Christmas Events	Need to start to promote Ward Alliance Funding to Community Groups for Christmas events.	DG
	Churchfields Park	Damage to Somme Memorial and Roys Bench. SR and DC meeting with Parks Team to discuss	SR/DC
	Fit Reds Community Activity Bus	Ward Alliance funding application to be submitted to next meeting for £350. Suggested areas Measborough Dyke and Princess Street Park	WA
	Poster competition	Discussed potential for an anti- littering poster competition. Ask Comms Team to produce a template	DG/WA
	PB submitted apologies for the next meeting		

Next meeting date: Wednesday 27 July 5.30pm Barnsley Town Hall